
Printed by Linda Williama 

1 From: Kay Fl ynn 
To: Linda William. 
Subj ect: 980928-TX 

9/21/98 5 : 05pm 

CONFIRMED 

•••NOTE•••cc•••••••• • • 9/21/98• 11:16am• • 
CC: Tommy Williams 

Linda, please revise this company name 
by adding ", Inc ." Tommy indicated the 
company wants that as part of its name 
though it wasn't inc lude d i n the 
compa ny name in the application . 
Thanks . Kay 
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Printed by Kay Flynn .. /98 10:37am 

Tommy, have you had a chance to look at this company's name? (Did anyone contact 
you when ag was being prepared?) Do you have something to indicate the name shou 
include "Inc."? Kay 

Fwd- by: • Tommy- William•9/21/98••9:03am••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••=•• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

980927 is the same company aa 980928 and 980928 should have an "INC" on the 
Fwd-by:-Kay•Flynn•••••9/21/98••9:16am••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

Please ask the applicant to provide doc umenta t ion f or the record. All we have is 
the application itself, where they indicated "Public Telephone Network" was the 
company name. 

Fwd-by:=Tommy•William•9/21/98••9:20am••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

Kay, if you look in both applications they give the same Sec. of State corpo rate 
charter numbers (page 4 in both applications) . They are the same company. 

Fwdaby:aKay•Flynn•••••9/21/98••9:22am••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••G••• 
Fwd to : Tommy Williams 

T kno w. But the application has "Publi c Telephone Network " as the name. How dow 
know Lht! y want their ALEC cert name to i nc l ude "Inc ." ? 

Fwd•by:-Tommy•William•9/21/98••9:32am•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• =z~•• •• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

Well, that is what is on their tariff and price list and John Marks j ust sent me 
revis ion s wi t h the same names o n the m. 

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=a•••9/21/98 ~ 10 : 20am••=••===E===••=••o•••••=~======~======= 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

And you did point out to him the discrepancy -- that the application has the name 
witho ut ''I nc. " while the price list has "Inc." - -and also got his word that the A 
app lica~i on name should have included "Inc ."? (Your fri e nd, Kay) 

Fwd=by: =Tommy~William•9/2 1/98 •10:25am••••••=••••••••=••== •• E=•••••••••= === == 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

I advised. Your friend, Tommy 


